lir, Barl Slater ' : 10/16/96
2576 Ashbrook Drive
Ellicott City, D 21043

Dear Barl,

e appreciate your interst and enthusiasm very,very much. And, of course, we
hope that sowething comes of it.

llow much of the great amount I have on paper as a record for gur history
can be comercially attractive is a questions I do believe that despite the
HeK flocus, on the dubious and bad works, it they were properly edited by a pub-
lisher yho would keep them in stock they would at the least vay for themselves and
‘with luck make a little money. lore than a little if there were to be a major

roak on the subject.

If ftheve is such a major broak, and I am not predieting it and do not think
that for the immediste futube it is liloly, then what L have published would have
value, possibly considerable value.

If as L think you are you ave fomiliar with the {ield, then virtually all
of the fact was brousht to light fn i books, Sylvia Yeagher's magnificent book
came later and was largely duplicative. lane's book was dated when it appeared.

Brofiessional scholars feaved the subjects The few who addressed it in any
way, like that phony Nu"cs in ?‘nouisimm, disgraced themselves, Epstein did, too,
excapt thal the major redia liked his wronghsadedness very iuch, As did the
politically conservative.

liost oif the factual worlk is uineg and is copyrighted one way or another,

Whether that will mean antj,more 'bﬁan it has only tinme will teii.‘

The main reason I write is to say thauks again as il yesterday's rush I
did not.

Aproyos oi‘%‘a%' comsent of yowr friend in the Shapiro office s part of what was
ecli'b%d out of Case Ypen was my mustering of the ofiicial evidence that proved
witfqout duestion that Usuald was not and was hnown not to have been at the seene
of the E:ime at the time of the crime. It is not only that people like your friend
have not taken the time to learn the f. act~ they are more comfortable with their
acceptance of the official mythology. The official evidence is that Uswald could
not have been the assassin and the ¥BI and the Commission kneu it

For your fyiend with Maryland magazine, there are quite a few 1ittle-knoun
and interesting “ivil War slories here.

dgain our thanks, and best wishes,

Ha M’




llood®s vice president for properties, Bruce Bigolow, was here this norning.
?Io is a professional historizn and he was impressdd, he saide They will keed
their word and they will nale the books available when we cannot. They a.re}a.‘l.so
inferested in the copyrights.le struck nme as a fine person.
To o with the Russoll priicle I looked for and cannot find a fine letter
from a law professor on tie faculty at the “niv., of Georsia. If I find it I'1l
send it. & couple of others I recalled an éoulﬁ retrieve are enclosed,
I've not rade an inventory but at casual glance this morning I have at
least Wwe book-length manuseripts that have not ,ébeen retyped. *t may be that
Pigelow will think oi a student or tuo.
The student retyping Monor:ble lien should be close to fione. The corrcetions
should not toke long. I think he can then undertake another retyping.
There are bther letters like the enclosed from professors. 1 could recall
these two names so © cpuld retrisve and cop:.r; /

Pk




